April 9, 1971

Myrom M. Cherry, Esq. s
111 West Monroe
Chicago, Illimois 60603

hth-llltmofbc-onh.r
Midland Plant, Duits 1 and 2

——DBocket Nos. 50-329 and 50-330
Dear Mr. Cherry:

Enclosed 1s a collection of 136 documents dealing with the AEC |
regulatory staff's review of the Midland PSAR. |

You will note that material has been deleted from certain of
these documents. we intend to set forth the reasons for these

deletions iam a letter to the presiding atemic safety and
licensing beard.

Simcerely,

Enc losure David E. Xartalia
As stated Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

bec: OCGC Files - Beth/GCT/Decket
RFG Files
DRL -~ Dr. Morris
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